

From: [Homann, Lisa](#)
To: [Sprague, Kara](#)
Subject: FW: NE-DIST-2020-08-18-02
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 5:56:00 AM

See Brian's response below. So the times are wrong in LIMS. How do I go about getting this fixed in LIMS? Does ALS need to revise their COC?

From: Davis, Brian G. <Brian.G.Davis@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 1:08 PM
To: Homann, Lisa <Lisa.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: NE-DIST-2020-08-18-02

Afternoon Everyone,

I believe we switched the times on the ALS sheet unfortunately. Use the numbers from the Field Sheets. The correct times for each site are below:

20030794 – 1140
20030070 – 1200

We will try not to make that mistake in the future.

From: Homann, Lisa <Lisa.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:11 AM
To: Davis, Brian G. <Brian.G.Davis@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FW: NE-DIST-2020-08-18-02

Hi Brian,
There is a discrepancy in the collection times. Please see below. You may need to send a revised COC depending on which time is correct.

From: Sprague, Kara <Kara.Sprague@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 9:41 AM
To: Homann, Lisa <Lisa.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: NE-DIST-2020-08-18-02

Hi Lisa,

For this event, it looks like the samplers recorded field ID 20030070 as being sampled at 12:00 on the DEP COC but 11:40 on the ALS COC. Likewise, field ID 20030794 has a sampling time of 11:40 on the DEP COC but 12:00 on the ALS COC. Can you ask the sampler- Brian Davis- which is correct?

Thanks!

Kara

Kara Sprague

Environmental Specialist II

FDEP Laboratory - Biology Program

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Kara.Sprague@Floridadep.gov

Office: 850.245.8826